CITY OF NAPERVILLE
MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 1, 2021
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Steve Chirico

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Commissions

| would like to appoint the following individuals to various Boards and Commissions for approval
at the June 15, 2021 City Council Meeting.

Advisory Commission on Disabilities
Thomas Wronski
First Term: 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Board of Fire and Police Commissioners
Shafeek Abubaker
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Mike King
First Term: 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Building Review Board
Jeff Gross
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Anees Rahman
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Emergency Telephone System Board
Denny Barfuss
Filled Term: 06/15/2021 — 12/31/2021

Financial Advisory Board
Kathleen Bikus
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Human Rights and Fair Housing Commission
Diana Hawken
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Alex Jacobs
First Term: 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Nate Wilson
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023



Planning & Zoning Commission
Derek McDaniel
First Term: 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Police Pension Board
Jim Haselhorst
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Special Events and Cultural Amenities Commission
Judy Brodhead
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Vasavi Chakka
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023

Tom Miers
First Term — 06/15/2021 — 05/30/2023



